From: LGOIMA
To:
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request - Search Warrant Statistics - Reference: 1643 Tuesday, 23
Date: January 2024 10:25:39 am

Kia ora ||} )

| refer to your official information request dated 10 January 2024. The information you have

requested is below:

1. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2023?
5

2. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2022?
0

3. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2021?
1

4. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2020?
0

5. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2019?
0

6. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2018?
1

7. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2017?
0

8. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2016?
1

9. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2015?
0

10. How many search warrants did the Council execute in the year 2014?
1

If you are not satisfied with Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy

Services team on |goima@tasman.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely,
Legal Services Officer
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